
From: Neil P. Reiff
To: CELA
Subject: MUR 7368
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 6:21:04 PM
Attachments: Statement of Designation of Counsel_MUR 7368.pdf

Attached please find a designation of counsel for Doug Jones for Senate and Doug Turner, as
Treasurer.

By this email we request a 30 day extension to respond to the complaint. The extra time is needed to
research the complex legal and factual issues presented in the complaint.  If granted, our response
would be filed no later than June 13, 2018.

Neil P. Reiff

Sandler, Reiff, Lamb, Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.
1090 Vermont Ave, NW

Suite 750
Washington, D.C. 20005

w. (202) 479 - 1111
f. (202) 479 - 1115

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure.  If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or any employee or agent responsible for delivering the message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by email.  Thank you for your cooperation.
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under
the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.
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Neil Reiff/Erin Tibe

Sandler, Reiff, Lamb, Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.

1090 Vermont Ave, NW Suite 750 Washington, DC 20005

202-479-1111 202-479-1111

reiff@sandlerreiff.com

doug.turner@dougjonesforsenate.com
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